

M.SC ALAA HINDIEH

I have an experience for almost Five years working in private medical labs, Ive worked on myself to gain the best knowledge in my specialization, Im very ambitious person , always looking for the improvement for the place I belong to and for myself.



CONTACT INFORMATION

Email

Alaa.ghhindieh@gmail.com

Address

Amman -Jordan

Phone

+962-0789566841

EXPERIENCE

Jordan

October 2019 - January 2022

- **Lecturer**

Tolledo collage

- Biology, First aid, Medical sociology courses for pharmacy and nursing students

Amman

March 2019 - May 2019

- **phlebotomy specialist**
Jordan Health Aid Society

Phlebotomy specialist :
Drawing blood from all ages
(0 months aged- older patients)

Amman

January 2018 - March 2019

- **Lab supervisor**

Jabbal Amman Medical Labs

Managing all lab responsibilities:

- Worked in all laboratory sections (chemistry, Hematology , microbiology, routine and reception)
- Medical approvals and claims
- QC maintaining
- Phlebotomist (Indoor and Outdoor)
- Intramuscular injection

Amman

November 2016 - December 2017

- **Lab senior**

Vitamin medical labs

- I have been working in all lab sections: reception, blood drawing (for all ages), Hematology, chemistry, microbiology and routine section (urine , semen, and other body fluid tests).
- QC maintaining for all sections
- phlebotomist (Indoor and Outdoor)

Amman

April 2015 - September 2016

- **Medical lab technologist/ Hematology senior**
Consulting Medical Labs

- worked in all lab sections :
- Microbiology, chemistry , *senior hematology*, blood drawing , and routine section (urine, semen and other body fluids)
- Microbiology - Media preparation
- Performing daily QC check for Hematology and microbiology departments.
- Medical claims and approvals .
- Performing manual check for any abnormal result that has been run automatically.

SKILLS

- Good communication skills and able to maintain effective working relationships with staff and clients
- Good analytical and problem-solving skills;
- Good organizational skills and ability to work under pressure and cope with heavy workload
- Self-motivated and show willingness to learn from others
- Respect and promote individual and cultural differences
- Act in accordance with the professional ethics and values

LANGUAGES

Arabic

Advanced

English

Advanced

Amman
November 2013 - November
2014

Lab Technician / Pathology department

First Medical Labs

- I used to work in pathology department:
- Worked on the sample starting from macroscopically examination (Gross examination) till slide preparation (Microscopically examination)
- Performed Immunohistochemistry staining.
- Worked on special related stains.
- I used to prepared different stains and reagents

Irbid
February 2015 - June 2017

Trainer

KAUH (king Abdullah University Hospital

During my studies for master, I've trained at KAUH in all laboratory sections, especially in diagnostic hematology and blood bank sections.

EDUCATION

Irbid
2018

Excellent 3.61

Jordan University Of Science and Technology

- **Master degree** in Medical laboratory science with specialization of Hematology and blood banking

Al-zarqa
2013

3.49 very good

Hashemit university

- Bachelor degree in Medical laboratory science

Amman
2009

89.7 very good

Sukienah bnt Al hussuen secondary school

- Scientific branch
-